June 24, 1996

FEMORAMDUM TO: Phillip F. McKee, Director
Project Directorate 1-3 (Millstone-2)
Division of Reactor Projects [/11

Eugene ¥. lmbro, Director
Project Directorate 11-]1 (Shearon Harris-1, H.B Robinson-2)
Division of Reactor Projects 1/11

John K. Hannon, Dirsctor
Project Director 111-1 (Pallisades)
Division of Reactor Projects I11/1V

Frederick J. Hebdon, Director
Project Director I11-3 (St. Lucfe-1)
Division of Reactor Projects 1/11

Gail K. Marcus, Director
Project Director 11]1-3 jlnmmu)
Division of Reactor Projects I1I/IV

FROM: Timothy £. Collins, Acting Chief
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems and Analysis

SUBJECT: POTENTIAL VIOLATION OF 10 CFR 50.46

We have recently completed an audit review of changes to the Siemens large
break ECCS evaluation mode] which s used at one or more plants under your
purview (Kewuanee, Millstone-2, Pallisades, H.B. Robinson-2, Shearon Harris 1,
St.lucie-1). We have determined that Siemens made significant ch s to the
code without staff approval and may have incorporated these model changes into
plant specific Ticensing calculations for the noted plants. The net impact of
the unapproved mode] changes for some plants where the Siemens 1991
sethodology was used exceeded 50 degrees in the calculation of PCT used in the
LOCA analyses. We are concerned that these plants may be operating in
violation of 10 CFR 50.46. Specifically, Appendix K requires that, when 2
significant change 1s made to the evaluation mode! ( > 50 rees F PCT
fmpact) the evaluation model must, at the same time be modified to delete the
use of the all-Rohsenow film boiling correlation (see Appendix K,

I. C. 5. ¢). The Dougall-Rohsenow correlation was not deleted when the above
noted changes were made to the code. In addition, the impact of the changes

were not reported to the staff as required by 10 CFR 50.46. Ve recommend that 1 i
you send the attached letter to the individual licensees to notify them of the
potential violation.

DFvz

Attachments: g P

As stated NRC Fiif Clicicd COPY

Contact: 6. Thomas, SRXB/DSSA, 415-1814

*see previous concurrence page mﬁ

SRXB:DSSA*  SASG:DSSA: SRXB:DSSA* SASG:DSSAY SRXB:

GTHOMAS JSTAUDEMME [ER ALEVIN RCARUSO COLLINS

TR oy 621796 6/24/96 6/24/96 6/24/96 G:\SEEMANC
Gl ee0eae L-4~) pT5D Liwmsry o Prpduchor -
E&mec CF K TIDLR - S v oladres C{,ZV ' Q\\

X Ap-%-2 EX Eccs



Ts WAs NEVER SgaT T,

cE.LETTTR DATED
, LiCEnSEE. LETTT 7 ‘)/,\’(,-f ‘
f fF N L € iR U
0 ( ‘T ",(‘I“ ¢ 20l (5 (1

0  PLUNKETT wAS
ATIACHENT . L SsTEAD. :
o Dl of

ey 2% 5777

The Muclear Regulatory Commission (MWRC) staff approved the Siemens large break
ECCS evaluation mode) on Juiy 8,1986. The evaluation mode) approved by the
staff included the TOODEEZ code. We have recently completed an audit review
of changes to the Sfemens large break ECCS evaluation mode! which is used
at--=- . We have determined that Siemens made significant changes to the code
without staff roval and may have incorporsted these mode) changes into
plant specific licensing calculations. The net impact of the unapproved model
changes for some plants where the Siemens 1991 methodo) was used exceeded
50 degrees in the calculation of PCT used in the LOCA analyses. We are
concerned that--- plant may be operating in violation of 10 CFR 50.46.
S::clﬂca!ly. Appandix K fres that, when a significant change iz made to
the evaluation model (> 50 rees F PCT fmpact) the evaluation mode) must, at
the same time be modified to delete the use of the Dougall-Rohsenow film
boiling correlation (see Appendix K, I. C. 5. ¢). The Dougall-Robsenow
correlation wat not replaced when the aforementioned mode) changes were made.
Therafore, the model does not meet the requiresent of Appendix K. In addition
;Oon impact of the changes were not reported to the staff as required by 10 CFR
.46.

Sinceg ~~-vuun uses the Siemens ECCS evaluation model for the LOCA analyses, we
:::ost that you ascertain whether ----used the unapproved 1991 version of the

1. A plant for which the unapproved methodol was used may be in
violatfon of 10 CFR 50.46. If the unapproved version of the mode! was used,
we request that you evaluate the net impact of the code changes in the
calculation of PCT. 10 CFR 50.46 requires that the licenses estimate the
effect of ony change in a acceptable evaluation model to determine 1f the
change 1s significant. 10 CFR 50.46 also states that a significant is
one which results in a calculated PCT different by more than 50 degrees F from
the t rature calculated for the limiti~a transient using the last
acceptable model. 10 CFR 50.46 also states that 1f the ch is significant,
the licensee shall provide the report within 30 days and include with the
report a proposed schedule for providing a reanalysis or taking other action
as may be needed to show compliance with 10 CFR 50.46. The staff expects that
------- will promptly report back to the staff if the change in calculated PCT
is greater than 50 degrees F.
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